
UNITED NATIONS ::::~

_-!
~..

.
~'.;;;;j- ::.:;.~

ECONOMIC
AI'!D
SOCIAL COUNCIL

Distr.
GENERAL

EjCN.6/SR.230
2 July 1956

. ,ENGLISH ENGUSH .eJld
,..., !' \) '[Original: FRENCH

1

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWO HUNDRED AND THIRTIETH MEWl'ING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva.
on ThUrsday, 29 Maroh 1956, et. 2p.m.

CONTENT~

1. Adoption ot the report of the CommissioJ1
to the Economie and Social Counci1
(item 15 of the agenda) (EjCN.6jL.198
and Add. l to 4) (concluded)

2. Closux8 ot the t~nth session

pages

4­

11



E/CN.6/SR.230
page 2

Present:

Members:

ChairE~ll:

B~pport9ur:

Mrs. ROSSEL (Sweden)

Miss MANAS (Cuba)

Mrs. CORID::A 110RALES de APARICIO

Miss GIBSON

Mrs. CISELET

Mrs. NOVIKOVA

Mrs o CHU

l'li ss BEBNARDINO

fœs. ~'AUCHEUX

russ ROESAD

Mrs. BEN-ZVI

Begum .ANVJAR AHMED

Mrs 0 DEMBINSKA

Mrs. SPIRIDONOVA

Daille Lucile SAYERS

Mrs. HAHN

Mrs s SlINCHEZ de URDANETA

1'"lI's. MITROVI6

Argentina

Australia

Belg1um

Byelorussian Soviet
Snclalist Republio

China

Dominican Republio

France

Indonesia

Israel

Pakistan

Poland

Union of Soviet SAoialist
Republics

Uni ted Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern Ireland

United States of America

Venezuela.

Yugoslavia

Observers for Governments of States Members 0f the Unite& Nations:

MT. STOYANOV

Î'l:'. STRNAD

M1.ss LUNSINGH-l"1ElJER

Representatives of~~Jalized agendes:

International Labour Organisation

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization

Bulgaria

Czechoslovakia

Netherlands

!'l't'G. ]'IGUEROA

Miss SALAS

Represeni?.ati ve of ..9J1._.:hn.t_~r.:.:gove!,.nmental o:r:gani~8;iion.:

Inter-Ameri~an Co~~ssion of Women Miss LUTZ



Miss NAGEIS
YlI's. $CEHIDr

E/CN.6/SR.230
page 3

Representatives of non-governmental organizations:

Category A

International Federation of Christian
Trade Unions

World ]'ederation of Trade Unions

Category.B

Cathol1c International Union for
Social Service

International Alliance of Womep.

International Couneil Of Women

International :E'ederation
"Amies de la jeune Fille"

International :Federation of Business
and Professional Women·

International Federation Of
University Women

International League for the Rights
of l'1an

Liaison Càmmittee of Women's
International Organiz&tions

Women's International League for
Peaee and Freedom

World Federation of Catholie Young
Woman and Girls

World Union of Catholic'Women's
Organizat ions

{!egister

Open Door International

Soroptimist International Association

World Association of Girl Guides and
Girl Scouts

ltcE!iar1ata
Mrs. Tenison-Woods

1"trs. Gr1nberg-Vinaver

MT. DRINKWATER

Nias HERTOGHE
Miss de ROMER

Miss q.~OAMOR.

1"11's. CARTER

111'8. van WERv:::IŒ

!'Irs 0 FINIDORI
Mis s TO~lLINSON

!'irs. FIECHrE..t:t
Niss ROBB

1"11'8. WOLlE-EGENOLF

fus. de CAZCYrTE

. !'ira. BAER

!JIiSD HERREN

Miss de ROHER

HI's, BJŒ.t:t

Mise WI!m

Nrs. BUGNION-SEC~TAN.

neprcsentative of the
Secrotary-General

Secretary ta the
Com.'lli ssion



E/CN.6/SR.230
page 4

1. ADOPTION OF rr-rlE llliPORT OF THE CŒ1r1ISSION TC THE: ECONOMIC AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL (item 15 of the agenda) (E/CN.6/L.198 and Add. 1 to 4)
(ooneluded)

The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to continue 1t8 oonsideration ot

the draft report on 1t8 tenth session to the Economio and Sooial Couneil

(E/CN.6/L.198 and Ad~. l t~ 4).

Chapter IV: Acoess of women to education (E/CN.6/L.19S/Add.l)

Miss MANAS (Cuba), Rapporteur, pointed out that the t1tles of the

various reaolut1ons in Chapter IV and certain other chapters.had been

inad.vertently omitted. They would be inserted whan the three tèXts were

collated.

Mrs. DEMBINSKA (Poland) suggested that. in paragraph 6 the conoluding

words "available to the Special Rapporteur" should be amended to l'ead:

"concerning the aeeess Of women to education".

The Polish suggestion was adopted.

Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (France) propOsed that the words: "of the aàlltin1atertllS

authoritiea" in the seventh. line of paragraph 10 be roplaced by the 'Words: "used

in the schools"; and that. the ward "regrettable" be inserted betore the 'Word

"necessity" at the beginning of the tenth line.

The French amendments were adopted.

Chapter IV. aS! amended. was 'U,)lalÙmously adapted.

___. Chaptel' V: Equal pay for equal work (E/CN .6/L.198!Add.l)

1'1rs. CHU (China) requested that her country's name be deleted from the

fifth line ot paragraph 27, since she eould not formally commit her Government to

ratification of the Int ernational Le.~ CoI1'\rentj...o.n :Ut...-Q.uasttiA UJ):U..l. t.N 1).Q'O~ûV

procedure had been campleted in the legislature.

Mrs. DEMBINSKA (POland) proposed that paragraph 26 should be amended

to read:

"26. Members of the Commission expressed their preference for the tarm
'eClual pay fJ>r equal work' in the way it had always been used in the
documents of the Commission, in arder to avoid difficulties conneeted
with the term lequal value', and because of its great value as a slogan
known throughout the world in the struggle to achieve equal. pay."



E/eN.6/SR.230
page 5

Dame Lucile SAYERS (United Kingdom) thought that it would be better

not ta use the word "valuell twi.ce in the sarne line, and 1ll'oposed that the words

nits great val.ue as a slogan" be replaced by the words "its grest \lorth as a

slogan".

The Folish and United Kingdom amendmenta were adopted.

Chapter V, as amendoo, was unanimously adopted.•

Chapter VI: Report of the representatives of the Comm1ssion on the Status of
Women to the eleventh session of the Commission on Humen Righta,
the tenth session of the Social Commission and the eighth session
of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and
Protection of N1noritles (E/CN.6/L.198/Add.l)

l'Ira. ~AUCHEUx (France) agreed that the Commission on the Status of

Wamen should eo-operate with the Commission on Human Rights, but only when sueh

collaboration was necessary; she therefore proposed the deletion of the ward

"close" before the word "collaboration" in the fourth line. of paragraph 39, and

of the lOrd IIcontinuedll bafore the word IIco-operationll in the eleventh line

thereoi'.

The ]'rench amendmenta were adopted.

. Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) proposed that l1nes 4 2i seg. ot
paragraph 44 should be amended to.read:

IIThe representative of the Dom1nican Republic felt that, ln spite of the
fact that discrimination based on sex in the field of education was a
question within the competence of the Commission on the Status of Women,
nonetheless the Commission should earry out the Sub-Commission's request
for commenta on the draft report prepared by the Special Rapporteur on the
study of discrimination in education by adopting a clear position and
appropriate recommendations on the importance of measures for abol1::1h!-Dg
discrimination on grounds of sex~"

The Dominiean Republic amendment was adopted.

Chapter VI, as amended,was unanimously adopted.

Chapter VII: Economie opportunities for women (E/CN.6/L.19S/Add.2)

lirs. LEFAUCHEUX (France) recalled that the representative of the

International Labo~ Organisation had given a very objective account of the

positions adopted by various workers' representatives et the firet European

Regional Conference of the International Labour Organisation, which had dealt

with the question of the minimum'pensionable age. Since, however, the report



E/CN.6/SR.230
page 6

d1d not indicate the nationality of the representatives concerned, she thought

lt 1nadv1sable to state that 1t was a French workers' representative who had

proposed the amendment to the text prepared by the International Labour Office (I1O). '

She therefore requested the substitution of the words "One of the workers'

delegates" for "The workers' delegate of France" at the beginni'ng of the las"

sentence of paragraph 10.

Again, she thought that the beg1nning of the first sentence of paragraph 16

was not very happily worded. The first European Regional Conference of the

International Labour Organisation had been under no obligation to consult the

Commission; hence the latter could expreB~ no more than its regrat. She

therefore proposed that the beginning of that sentence be rewordedto read:

"Some nlembers of the Commission expressed the1r regret that no contact had becm

established between the first European Regional Conference of the International

Labour Organisation and the Commission before the adoption of the above-mentioned

resolut1on, and •••"

Mrs. SPIRIDONOVA (Union of Soviat Socialist Republics) proposed that

paragraph 12 should begin as follows:

"Other mombers folt, however, that part-time work, if followed by
wage discrimination and lcss of social security banefits 'and, pension
rights, could become a source of concealed unemployment and prove a
ser1ous,1mpodiment to promotion and professional advancement for women."

The French and Soviet Union amendments were adopted.

Mrs. FIGUEROA (International Labour Organisation) wished to place on

record her agroemcmt with the amondments t.o paragraphe 10 and 16. The amendment

to paragraph 16 , whl1e it might not exactly reflect the proceodings as reported

in the sUll'lmary records, brought them more strictly l"lith1n the terms of the Agreement

between the United Nations and the,International Labour Organisation, whioh imposed

no obligation on the International Labour Organisation'to consult the Commission

before adopting resolutions in regional or international oonferencos,- although,

of course, that was not·to say that the greatest possible degree of collaboration

and exchange of viewB between such bodies was not dosirablo.

At the suggestion of. Mrs. HAHN (United states of America) and

l'1re. LEFAUClli.'UX (]'rance),

it was agreed tbat the words "in view of its heavy workload" should be

deleted from the f1rst line of paragraph 31.



E/CN.6/SR.230
page 7

Mrs. NOVIKOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republlc) remarked that the

title of sub-item (f) ("working women with family rGO:p~"1r;;ti.,'~ttiad')was inoomplete.

It should be given in full as it appeared on the agenda.

The Byelorussian representative's suggestion was adopted.

111's. HAHN (United states of America), supported by Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX {France}

suggested that the words "by some representatives" be inserted after the word

"placed" in the tirst line of paragraph 34.

The United states suggestion was adopted.

At the suggestion of fira. LEFAUCHEUX (France), supported by Miss

BEhNARDINO (Dominican Republic),

i t wes agreed that the opening words of paragraph 36, IlOne membe'l''' should be

replaced by the words fiCertain members".

Mrs. IEFAUCHEUX (France), Niss BERNARDINO ,(Dominican Republie),

Mrs. BEN-ZVI (Israel) and l'Irs. CISELET (Belgium), a11 wished the stand they had

'taken throughout the discussion on the protection of women workers with family

responsibilities to be adequately reflected in the reporti they therefore

proposed the addition ta paragraph 32 of a sentence reading:

"Certain representatives, however, felt that problems relating to women fS

employment and problems a~ising from their family responsibilities should
be distinguished and that family questions were within the competenoe of
the Social Commission}'

That amendment was adopted.

Rei'erring to paragraph 46, Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (Franoe), supported by

1'lrs. HAHN (United States of America), Miss BERNARDINO (Domin1can Republio) and

1'1rs. SANCHl;'!o de URDANETA (Venezuela), suggested that the statements of

rcpresentativea of those non-governmental organizations wh1ch had been

particularly active in the struggle ~o seeure the econOInic rights of women should

be reported in groater det,ail under the relevant sub-items of Chapter VII.

Miss MANAs (Cuba) recal11ng that she had expressly announeed her oountry's

appreciation of the work done by the non-governmental organ1zations in that field,

also supported the proposaI.

1'1rs. NOVIKOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Soc1alist Repu~lic) suggested that,

by naming non-governmental organizations in specifie sections of the report, the

Commission might be departing fram its normal procedure, ac~ording to which

neither members of the Commission nor representatives of other organizations



E/CN"ôjSR.230
page 8

were mentioned by name. It might acoordingly be bet.ter merely to state et the

end ~f each chapter, as was done in paragraph 46, that reprasentatlves of certain

non-governmental organizations had supported a particular proposal or viewpoint.

l'Ira. GRINBERG-VINAVER, Secretary to the Commission, explained that,

although thora was no defin1te mle on the matter, it had been the ~ommlss1on's

practice in the past to mention the appropriate non-governmental organizations

by name at tho end of each chapter of its reports.

Miss GIBSON (Australia) thought that that practice should be mainta.1ned

as a modest recognition of the great help which the non-governmental organizat1ons

gave to the Commission.

At the suggestion of Miss !'lANAS (Cuba), Rapporteur, supported by

Mrs. CORREA MORAIES de APARICIO (Argentina) and Mrs. LEF'AUCHEUX (It'rance),

it was agreed to follow the procedure used the previous year, naming the

non-governmental organlzatlens concerned at the end of oach chapter, and a1so

to includo more detailed references to their statements in the relevant sections

of the report.

Chapter VII, as amended. was unanimouslY adopted.

Chapter VIII: Nationallty of married wamen (EjCN. 6/L.l98/Add.3)

Mrs. SPIRiDONOVA (Union of Soviet SocialistRepublics) suggested, in

the Interests of style, that the thlrd sentence in paragraph 2 be amonded to read:

"Certain representatives severely crlticized the failure of the Sixth
Cornmittee to deal with the formal clauses of the Convention."

It was sa agraed.

rœs. HAHN (United States of America) proposed that the words

"by mast representatives" be added to the second sentence of paragraph 2.

The United States proposàl was adopted.

Chapter VIII, as amonded. WBS unanimously adopted.

Chapter IX: Status of women in private law (EjCN.ô/L.198/Add.3)

Mrs. CISELET (Belglum) as one of the two members mentioned in the

lest sentence of paragraph 9, requested that the word "amendments" there1n oe
replaced by the words "substantial reforms".

It was so agreed.

Chapter IX, as amended, was unanirnously adopted,



E/CN.6/SR.230
page 9

Chapter X: 'l'ecl"'..:lical assistance programmes in relation to the status of women
(E!CN.6/L.19S/Add.3)

Chapl~~as-Enanimouslyadopted without discussion.

Chapter XI: Pa.rticipation of women in the work of the United Nations and of the
specia1ized agencies (E/CN.6/L.198/Add.4)

ltrs. SANCHEZ de URDANE.TA (Venezuela) considered that the chronology ot
Chapter XI W1S not quite accurate, sinee a nwnber of members had spoken before

the representative of the Secretary-General.

}lise H.tJtAs (Cuba), Rapporteur, pointed out that the views expressed by

members were sU:Juarized in paragraphs 4 and 50

Miss ~JU{DINO (Dominican Republic), supporting the point made by the

Venezuelan repr'3sentative, eonsidered that paragrapha 2 and 3 ahould be made tA. .
tollow parag:;:'ap~ 5, sinee the representative of the Secretary-General had spoken

in reply to thA ctatements made by members.

In vie~ of the part she had herself played during the discussion, she would

request that the llCrds "The representative of the Dominican Republlc t'elt thet"

be substitutGd. for '~he words "They felt" at the beginning of the second sentence

in paragraph 4, and that the words "The representative of the Dam1niean Republ1e

alao exprocsed the view" be substituted for the words "The view was expressed"

at the beginning of paragraph 50

.l'1re, UFAUCHEUX (France) thought i t would be better to follow the

eustam8.:'~r pracijice of not mentioning delegations by name; if one was named, all

wauld have t, 1 be named G

Turning ·ta the Secretary-·General' s statement that the pal1cy of the

United Natio~3 and the specialized agencies as regards the appeintment of women

te pvsts m8:;~oly reflected that of the governments of the states Hembers ot'

the variowj orC;Q.Tlizations, she wondered whether 1t wauld nat be advisable for

the Commis~ion to point out that the international organizations might weIl give

a lead in thut :cGGpect. She accordingly prapased the insertion et the end of

paragraph 2 0f Q sentence to read somewhat as t'ollows:

"Some r~)p::'<.:~c·3~t3.ti ves suggested that the l'ole of the internati onal.
organizaejons might be ta initiate rather than imitate progress".

She would leave it ta the Rapporteur ta devise a suitable wording.



E/CN.6/SR.230
pege 10

Miss MANAS (Cuba), Rapporteur, explained that, following the Commi8B1o~s

usuel practice, she had sought to avo1d mentioning any particular delegatlon by

name throughout the report.

Miss millU~ARDINO (Dominican Republic) po1nted out that it was usual to

name the initiators of proposals. Although she had not submitted a draft

resolution on the participation of women in the work of the United Nations and

the specialized agencies, the stand she had taken was tantamount to a formal

proposel. That was why she was asking that her delegation be named.

Theamendments to pa~~~~~F~!r~~~_~ubmJttedby the repreeentative of the

Dom1n1can Republie were adopted.

The French representative's amendme~t to paragraph 2was adopted in substance,

the precise wording being loft to the S_ecret8!iat~

Miss MANAS (Cuba), RapporteuT, suggested that, in order to roeat the

point raised by the representatives of Venezuela and the Dorainican Republic,

paragraphs 2 and 3 should be placed after paragraph 50

It was so agree~.

Chapter XI, as amende~as unanimously adopted.

Chapter XII: Report of the Inter-American Commission Of Women (E/CN.6/L.l98/AddA)

Chapter XII was unanimo~sly adopted without discussion.

Chapter XIII: Communications concerning the Status of Women (E/CN.6/L.l9S/Add.4)

Chapter XIII was un~i~q!~~)JL-~~opted without discussion.

Chapter XIV: Action taken on decisions reached at the ninth session of the
Commission on the status of Woman, and review of the programma
of work and establishment of priorities (E!CN.6!L.198/Add.4)

Mrs. CIS~~T (Belgium), r'ef0rring ta the second sentence of paragraph

lB, said that the text did not bring out the fact that the discrimination in the

taxation of married women was by comparison with unmarried women only, and not by

comparison with men~

~Ir8. BEN-ZVI (Israel) ~ecal10d that th8 cbjections to existing fiscal

legislation had not been merely financia1._ The view had also been expressed

that a married waman's earnings should as a matter of principle be treated

independently of her husband's~

\



E/CN.&jSR.230
page 11

It was agreed to insert the words "compared with urunarried women" before

the phrase "subj ect to discriminatory taxaticn" in the second sentence 01'

paragraph 18.

Chapter XIV, as amended. was unanimous1y adopted.

Miss MANAS (Cuba), Rapporteur, pointed out that a final chapter,

deallng w1th the adoption of the report, wou1d have to be added. That she would

do in collaboration with the Secretariat ~

The réport of the C011mlission on the Status of Women on its tenth session. to
;

the Economie and Sooial Couneil, (E/CN.6/L.198 and Addenda 1 ta 4 thereto). as

arnended and as a whole, was unanimouslu._dopted.

2. CLOSURE OF TlIE ~J.1.ENTH SESSION

The CBAtRMAN, after noting that all the decisions of the Commission had

been taken unanimously, thanked members for rendering that unique achievement

possible despite the inexperience of the Chairman. She expressed gratitude te

the Rapporteur for the competent way in which she had drafted the report on. the

work of the session, and ta the Secretariat for its excellent collaboration.

Mrs. m'AUCHEUX (France) said that the Chairman wes ta be congratulated

on her success in securing unanimity on all items of the agenda. She too wished

to thank the Secretariat for its collaberatlono

Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic), Dame Lucile SAYERS (United

Kingdan), Mrs. HAHN (United States of America), Mrs. SPIRIDONOVA (Union of

Soviet Social1!3t Republics), Niss GIBSON (Australia), Mrs. MITROvr6 (Yugoslavia) t

l'1rs. CISELET (Belgium), Hrs. CHU (China), }:lrs. DEMBINSKA (Poland), Mrs. NOVIKOVA

(Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic), r11's. BEN-ZVI (Israel), Mrs. CORREA

MORALEs de APARICIO (Argentina) and Miss ROESAD (Indonesia) associated themsolves

with the tributea paid te the Chairman and to the Secretariat.

The RAPPORTEUR thanked the Chairman and the Secretariat.

The CHAIRMAN declared 1?h.~, ten~h seEL~!.on of the Commission on the statue

of Women closed.




